May meeting Tuesday May 3rd

Meeting started at 6:32pm

In Attendance

Roné Boyko, Ashlyn Bohonos, Erika Forsyth, Charlene Hogg

Minutes from the February meeting were presented, no questions about minutes. Approval of minutes requested, 2nd by Erika, All in favor.

Principal's Report – May 3, 2022

- 1.) Thank-you so much, to families and staff, for your engagement in helping celebrate student learning during the Term 2 virtual conferences.
- 2.) It was wonderful to see visitors reading aloud in classrooms for I love to read!
- 3.) Thank-you, Nicole, for coordinating the two fun lunches! Students and staff are thrilled. May 13 and June 9.
- 4.) Clubs Ukulele on day 2's and STIM on day 3's.
- 5.) Gr 4 and 5 Track and Field at Sturgeon on May 18 rain date May 24.
- 6.) V-Ball "friendship" tournament at Strathmillan on May 26.
- 7.) We are very pleased that there will be a Talent show again this year. Thank-you, Mme Cullen, for undertaking this exciting event; scheduled for June 9 from 1:15 2:15 for K-2 and 2:40 3:40 for 3-5. Please stay tuned for information about streaming it live using a new technology. Auditions for K-2 this Thursday and for 3-5 on Friday.
- 8.) Divisional Musical Theatre, 22-23 info shared regarding virtual auditions for gr 3-5 students.
- 9.) Welcome to Kindergarten is set for June 1 at 5:30 pm. All new families will be invited to attend in person, in small groups, to meet their child's teacher and have a tour of the school.
- 10.) Gr 4's attending a division disc golf tournament on June 22 rain date June 23.
- 11.) In-person Grade 5 Farewell is scheduled for June 22 at 2:00 pm.
- 12.) Grade 5 Charitable donation The three Grade 5 classes have recently been learning about our human impact on Earth's water, so will support this cause this year. All three classes would like the Parent Council's donations to go to water conservation efforts. Specific details will be shared in advance.
- 13.) Fall AGM date?

Grade 5 farwell was discussed, a motion from Nicole Bowering was made for additional funds for the grade 5 farewell, due to the high number of students and inflation for supplies, \$75 was requested. This motion was approved by all in attendance, and the executive also reached out to Adam Milne and Dana Henderson, who regularly attend the meeting, for additional members, to provide extra votes.

June BBQ is planned for June 23rd. Smokin' Bobs has been booked and an inquiry into whether we can get ice cream from Sargent Sundae again has been made. Families of next year's kindergarten classes will be invited to attend, order forms will be sent home early June for picnic orders. Plans for a field day fundraiser in conjunction with the BBQ are being discussed and the parent council will reach out to student voice for help and suggestions! Adam Milne and Ashlyn Bohonos will discuss this with the student voice team. Thank you Adam for presenting the idea and working with Ashlyn on putting something together. Field day activities include a cost for teams to participate in a variety of activities at the BBQ. Details to follow!

No plan for an additional Gift Card Fundraiser this school year, this fundraiser will continue next school year!

The Parent Council plans to run a school gear sale in September 2022! There have been lots of requests from staff and students about Bannatyne gear!

Treasurer's report Presented by Erika Forsyth

There were no withdrawals in April. Deposits totalled \$840 for special lunch. The current bank balance as of May 2, 2022 is \$22821.69. Erika asked if anyone had questions. She moved that her report be accepted as presented. Seconded by Ashlyn Bohonos.

2022-2023 AGM to take place on Tuesday September 21st at 7:00 pm.

Our next meeting will take place in person, Tuesday June 7th at 6:30 pm.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:14pm